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Re: Team 11 [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

From: "tamer_ki Ian i 'staff/nswpol i ce", "tamer_ki Ian i 'staff/nswpol ice" 

To: "steven_morgan staff/nswpol ice% nswpol ice", "steven_morgan staff/nswpol ice% nswpol ice" 

Date: Tue, 26 Apr 2016 08:25:43 +1000 

Ha ha, 

Very funny final line Chad. 

Thanks for the detailed meeting minutes. 

Detective Senior Constable Tamer KILANI 
State Crime Command 
Homicide Squad 

 Steven Morgan Staff/NSWPolice wrote:  
To: Tamer KilaniMM'Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Paul Rullo Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Jon 
Oldfield 'Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Michael Cheb1.111111111/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
From: Steven Morgan taff/NSWPolice 
Date: 13/04/2016 02:01PM 
Cc: Christopher Olen Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, John LehmannIIIIIIII'Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Subject: Team 11 [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Good afternoon Guys, 

* Following todays Sgt's meeting, current status and any recent developments in the cases of 
NEIWAND were discussed. 

* Of interest re: S/F NEIWAND; tomorrow (Thursday) D/Supt WILLING & D/C/I OLEN will be attending a meeting with 
Supt. Tony CRANDELL- Surry Hills LAC: who is the Corporate Spokesperson for GLBTI issues. They will be discussing 
an alleged 80-odd gay-hate deaths that are being investigated by officers from that Command, and any crossover or 
relevance with either UHT investigations NEIWAND or MACNAMIR. (20-or so of these matters have apparently been 
blown-out already as being non-suspicious). Mr. OLEN will no doubt advise you of anything of relevance to our 
investigations that comes from that meeting. 
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Steve Morgan 
Detective Sergeant 
Unsolved Homicide Team 
Homicide S uad 


